City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Wednesday, June 23, 2021
5:00 PM

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Santino J. Guerra, Chairperson, Ward 3
Monica Galloway, Vice Chairperson, Ward 7

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Maurice D. Davis, Ward 2
Kate Fields, Ward 4 Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5
Herbert J. Winfrey, Ward 6 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva Worthing, Ward 9

inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy City Clerk




FINANCE COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final June 23, 2021

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE
FLINT CITY COUNCIL ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

On Friday, October 5, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court (MSC) issued an order declaring that the
Emergency Powers of Govemnor (EPG) Act as an unconstitutional delegation of legislative authority,
which was the primary authority relied on by Governor Whitmer for her COVID-19 reiated executive
orders. Subsequently, Governor Whitmer requested that the MSC clarify that their order does not go
into effect until October 30, 2020. On Monday October 12, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Courf rejected
Governor Whitmer's request to delay the effect of its decision to strike down the EPG. On, Tuesday,
October 13, 2020, Senate Bill 1108 passed, amending the Open Mestings Act to allow murnicipalities to
hold electronic meetings. On Friday, October 16, 2020, Governor Whitmer signed into law Senate Bill
1108 amending the Open Meetings Act. Subsequently, on December 22, 2020, Public Act 267 of 1976
was amended through Senate Bill 1246 extending the efectronic meetings with no reason through
March 31, 2021. The act also allows that after March 31, 2021, electronic meetings may be held if a
focal state of emergency was declared. On March 23, 2020, the Flint City Council extended Mayor
Neeley's declaration of emergency indefinitely due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Therefore, this meeting
will be held electronically.

Pursuant to Act 267 of the Public Acts of 1976 Open Meetings Act as amended and Flint City Charter
Section 3-202, notice is hereby given that the Flint City Council hereby calls for Regular Meetings of
the Flint City Council scheduled to be held as follows:

Flint City Council Committee Meetings
(Finance, Governmental Operations, Legislative & Grants)
Wednesday, June 23, 2021, at 5 p.m.

The public and media may listen fo the meeting online by live stream at
<https./iwww.youtube.com/channel/UCp2cWTuocUM3awU4xXWzwaw> or through Start Meeting by
dialing (617) 944-8177. If unable to call in, please dial (206) 451-6011.

1. In order to speak during the PUBLIC SPEAKING PERIOD of each meeting by telephone,
participants will also call (617} 944-8177 (if unable to call in, please dial (206) 451-6011):

a. Al callers will be queued and muted until the Public Speaking portion of each agenda;

b. Public speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish to address the City Council ON
ANY SUBJECT;

¢. Public speakers should state and spefl their name for the record and will be allowed two (2)
minutes for public speaking during each meeting;

d. The speaker will be refurned to mute after the 2 minutes have expired;

e. After the telephonic public speakers for the last committee meeting are completed, emailed public
comments wifl be read by the City Clerk. All emailed public comments will be timed for 2 minutes;

f. Per Rules Governing Meetings of the Council {Rule 7.1 Vi), there will only be one speaking
opportunity per speaker per meeting.

Consequently, public participants who call in and speak during the public speaking period of the
meetings WILL NOT have written comments as submitted read by the City Clerk.

2. The public may send public comments by email fo CouncilPublicComment@cityofflint.com
<maiffo:CouncilPublicComment@cityofflint.com> no fater than 10 minutes prior to the meeting start
time of 5 p.m.

3. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting by the above-mentioned means or by
emailing a request for an accommodation toCouncilPublicComment@cityofflint.com, with the subject
line Request for Accomrmodation, or by contacting the City Clerk at (810) 766-7418 to request
accommodation - including but not limited to interpreters.

If there are any questions concerning this nofice, pfease direct them to City Council office at (810)
766-7418.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 2 Printed on 6/22/2021



FINANCE COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final June 23, 2021

ROLL CALL

MEMBER REMOTE ANNOUNCEMENT

FPursuant to the newly revised Open Meetings Act, each Council member shall state that
they are attending the meeting remotely and shall state where he or she is physically
located (county or city and state).

MEMBER CONTACT INFORMATION

Eric Mays - (810) 922-4860; Maurice Davis - mdavis@cityoffiint.com; Santino Guerra -
sguerra@cityoffiint.com; Kale Fields - kfields@cityofflint.com; Jarri Winfrey-Carter -
jwinfrey-carter@cityofflint.com; Herbert Winfrey - (810) 691-7463; Monica Gallfoway -
mgalloway@cityoffiint.com; Alfan Griggs - agriggs@cityofflint.com,; Eva Worthing -
eworthing@cityoffiint.com.

PROCEDURES ON CONDUCTING ELECTRONIC MEETINGS

All boards and commissions must adhere to all laws established under the Michigan
Compiled Laws and in accordance with the revisions to the Open Meetings Act adopied in
Senate Bill 1246, as passed on December 17, 2020, and signed inta faw on December 22,
2020, and subsequent amendments that may be adopted.

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Batfery, and Disorderly Persons, and will be
subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and orderly
conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting,
that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from meetings.

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION

The Department of Law has requested an Executive Session to update City Council on
Dotson v. City of Flint., Case No. 21-115650-CZ, and Sunset Village (COF v. Fiint 770
investment, LL.C, Case No. 21-115305-CZ).

PUBLIC SPEAKING
COUNCIL RESPONSE

SPECIAL ORDERS

210296 Special Order/Lost Revenue/income Tax

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Galloway to discuss the loss of
revenue from income tax between 2019 and 2020.

210278 Special Order/Flint Water Crisis Criminal Cases/Former Special Prosecutor Todd
Flood

City of Flint, Michigan Page 3 Printed on 6/22/2021



FINANCE COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final June 23, 2021

A Special Order as requested by Councilperson Mays to discuss Flint water crisis
criminal cases with Former Special Prosecutor Todd Flood.

210275 Special Order/Master Fee Schedule/Waste Coliection Fees

A Special Order as requested by Council President Fields to discuss waste
collection fees in the Master Fee Schedule.

RESOLUTIONS

210289 Two-Year Contract/Complete Towing/Towing and Storage Services

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all things
necessary to enter into a contract with Complete Towing to provide towing and
storage services, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $185,845.00 for FY2021 and
$242,400.00 for FY2022, pending budget adoption, [for an aggregate total of
$428,245.00], as requested by Police [General Fund Professional Services Acct.
No. 101-305.206-801.000.]

210290 Contract/SpyGlass/Technology Expense Management Consulting

Resolution resolving that the proper city officials, upon City Council's approval, are
authorized to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with SpyGiass to
provide technology expense management consulting services for FY2022, in an
amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $846,105.24, as requested by Information Systems
Information Systems Communications Acct. No. 636-228.100-850.000.] [NOTE:
SpyGlass will perform an audit of the city's primary telecommunications service
accounts to seek cost recovery, service elimination and cost reduction
recommendations. The initial audit revealed potential annual savings of
$846,105.24 ]

210291 Contract/Lighthouse Insurance Group/(Formerly Known as Lake Agency,
Inc.)/Excess Workers' Compensation Insurance Coverage

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to enterinto a
contract with Lighthouse Insurance Group to provide the city with excess Workers'
Compensation Insurance coverage through Midwest Employers Insurance Co. ata
premium cost amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $102,846.00 for the period July 1, 2021
to June 30, 2022, as requested by Finance [Self-Insurance Fund Acct. No.
677-174.851-955.000.}

210292 Recognition of Revenue/Justice Assistance Grants (JAG)

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council is authorized to recognize the
interest earned from the 2017 Justice Assistance Grants (JAG), in the amount of
$89.64, AND, resolving that the aforementioned $89.64 be recognized, and
appropriation in like amount be made to the appropriate JAG accounts.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

City of Flint, Michigan Page 4 Printed on 6/22/2021



FINANCE COMMITTEE Meeting Agenda - Final June 23, 2021

210295 Referral/Sale/3420 St. John Sireet

A referral as requested by Councilperson Guerra: re, He would like to know if the
process for the sale of 3420 St. John Street was legal. [Referral Action Date:
8-14-21 @ Electronic City Council Meeting.]

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan Page 5 Printed on 6/22/2021



RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: JUN 2 3 202

ADOPTED:

PROPOSAL# 21000601

BY THE CiITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO COMPLETE TOWING FOR TOWING & STORAGE SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Police department requires towing and storage services. The Police department
recommends the sole bidder Complete Towing be awarded the contract for towing and storage
services in the amount of $185,845 for FY2021 and $242,400 for FY2022, totaling $428,245.

Account Number Account Name Amount
101-305.206-301.000 Professional Services $185,845.00
FY2021 GRAND TOTAL $185,845.00

ITIS RESOLVED, that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all things necessary to enter
into a contract with Complete Towing to provide towing and storage services for FY2021 in the
amount of $185,845 and for FY2022, pending budget adoption, for the amount of $242,400.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

iy 2 3 LOT: Shails: Frayer (Jun 1%, 2021 1436 £DT)

Angals i #ha

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Shelbi Frayer, Chief Financial Officer
FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

CLYDE D EDWARDS

CLYDE D EDNWARDS fJun 18, 2071 G748 EDT;

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator Kate Fields, City Council President

APPROVED AS TO PURCHASING:
iz, il

Christopher Mumby, Interim Purchasing Manager

Administrafion 03/06/2020G



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM

TODAY’S DATE: 06/03/2021

BID/PROPOSAL#: 21000601

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Towing & Storage

PREPARED BY: Rick Johnson ~ Police Department

VENDOR NAME: Complete Towing

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The City of Flint has to contract out towing and storage services and a bid was sent and out and
Complete Towing was the sole bidder. We are requesting Services in FY21 in the amount of
$185,845.00 and FY22 in the amount of $242,250.00.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES @ NO [ ] IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Grant
Dept. Name of Account Account Number Code Amount
305.206 | Professional Services 101-305.206-801.000 $185,845.00
FY-21 TOTAL $185.845.00
305.206 | Professional Services 101-305.206-801.000 $242.,400.00
FY-22 TOTAL $242,400.00
GRANT TOTAL FOR FY21 & FY22 | $428,245.00

PRE-ENCUMBERED?

B Dhnfon

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: RickJohnsonidun 7, 2021 12:45 £DT)

YES [XI NO [] REQUISITION NO: 210004702

Date:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES

NO X

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal)

BUDGET YEAR 1 $185,845.00
BUDGET YEAR 2 $242,400.00

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining): NONE

@Joyce McClane ~COF 02-01-20




CITY OF FLINT

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): APPROVED D NOT APPROVED

Lerettce Greci
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: Terence Gresn {fz’azw T, 20721 1250 EDTY;

{Terence Green — Chief of Police}

@Joyce Mcllane —COF 02-01-20



FLINT POLICE DEPARTMENT

2 CITY OF FLINT. MICHIGAN

e Terence Green
bheldcmyﬂeeley Chief of Police
June 04, 2021

TO: Christpher Mumby, Purchasing Manager

FROM: Terence Green, Chief of Police ;ZQ

G

SUBJECT: Recommendation — Towing & Storage Services — Proposal #21-601

[ have reviewed the bid received for Towing and Storage services. I am recommending the low and only
bidder, Complete Towing, in the amount of $185,845.00 for FY-21 and $242.400.00 for FY-22 for an
aggregate amount of $428,245.00.

| am requesting that a resolution be presented to council for the Flint Police Department to enter into a
contract for the above mentioned amounts.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to give me a call at 810/237-6810.

Signature: Té’/ 5/755 (Freek

Kiri ¥, 038 1545 £ET

Emaii: tgreen@cityofflint.com



City of Flint

Department of Finance
Division of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

February 24, 2021

TO: Chief Terence Green

FROM: Joyce A. McClane
Purchasing Manager

SUBJECT: SEALEDBIDS

Attached is one (1) bid that was received for PROPOSAL #21000601 — VEHICLE TOWING
AND STORAGE DISPOSAL. Enclosed are copies for your file. Bid Due Date: 2/23/21.
Enclosed is a spreadsheet.

Your staff review and recommendation form is needed as soon as possible. Please use the
new fillable form. This form is fo be used for your staff review.

A staff review must be completed for ALL Bids/Proposals. Please let me know if you
need a copy of the fillable form.

Please note: If your project is being funded by any grants issued by the federal
government, you must go to:
https:/fwww.dol.gov/ofccpiregs/compliance/preaward/debarist.htm to ensure that the
selected vendor has not been debarred.

PLEASE NOTE:

Results may be viewed next business day online EXCEPT when a bid is under review.
The bidders/public will only see the names of the bidders that submitted a bid, not their
cost. This will protect the bidders cost in case there is a re-bid.

if you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call or send an email.

CITY HALL 1101 S. SAGINAW STREET, RM 263  FLINT, MICH!IGAN 48502 TEL: 810-768-7340 FAX; 810.766-7240
Debarred Information updated - 61-02-20



City of Flint

Department of Finance
Division of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

Today’s Date:
Please complete the following form if you decide to rebid:

Proposal #

DETAILED REASON FOR WANTING TO REBID:

Authorized Signature and Title: Date Signed

PURCHASING USE ONL

CITY HALL 1101 S. SAGINAW STREET, RM 203 FLINT, MICHIGAN 48502  TEL: 810-766-7340 FAX: 810-768-7240
Debarred Information updated - 01.02-2¢



SEALED PROPOSALS RECEIVED IN THE DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES
For Vehicle Towing and Storage Disposal

Approximate Annual Quantities — Not Guaranteed
Furnish as requested for the period 7/1/20 — 6/30/21

PROPOSAL# 21000601

Bidder# 1 - Complete Auto & Truck Parts, inc. (Complete Towing)
3401 N. Dort Hwy., Flint, M| 48506

T RATE PER SERVlCE [P

DESCRIPTION 2021 2022
Rate to tow a car or light truck 65.00 /TOwW S 70.00 /TOW
Rate to tow a heavy duty vehicle 225.00 /TOW § 225.00 /TOW
(GVWR 7,000 tb. or greater
Rate to tow a motorcycle 75.00 /TOW $ 80.00 /J/TOW
Rate for Accident Cleanup 65.00 /HOURLY $ 70.00 /HOURLY

Included w/tow If no tow if no tow
Additional Information

Heavy Duty Cleanup for 250.00 / Hourly $  250.00 / Hourly

roil-over, etc. or excessive man

power

A SPEC M THE PURCHASING DIVISION

Bid results posted are

re evaluatton team review and award recormmendation.




towing that is requested by the
City for purposes of moving
vehicles during street paving
season or emergency snow
removal.

 Daily Storage Fee (not to exceed | $ 20.00 /DAILY $  20.00 /DALY
30-days for the City of Flint
abandonment designation)
Additional Information
Medium/Heavy Storage 5 45.00 /DAILY $ 45,00 /DAILY
Rate for auctioneer services {this | $ ' B
fee will be either a flat rate per
vehicle or a percentage (%) of JFLAT RATE PER VEHICLE /FLAT RATE PER VEHICLE
grass revenue from sales divisible
by the number of vehicles OR OR
auctioned)
2.5% (PERCENTAGE) 3.0% (PERCENTAGE) |
Additional Information Please see attached Auction Addendum details.
_Use of two trucks for one tow $ 65.00 /EACMTruck |$  70.00 /EACH Truck
Additional Information
Heavy | § 225.00 JEACHTruck |[$ 225.00 /EACH Truck
‘Miscellaneous tows would be S 50.00 /EACH $  S0.00 /EACH

Additional information

A SPECIAL NOTE FROM THE PURCHASING DIVISION
Bid results posted are before evaluation team review and award recommendation.




Stated Mandated fees

1. Abandoned Vehicle Fee collected
from last registered owner,

2. Secretary of State Processing Fee

*+*Should any vehicle be released for
salvage/Auction to the impound
facility agent, these fees will not be
assessed as part of the total fee
values to the City of Fiint.

JEACH $ JEACH

JEACH $ JEACH

N/A - City of Flint collects all impound fees.

Additional Information

E PURCHASING DIVISION

Bid results posted are before evaluation team review and oword recommendation.




FINANCE DEPARTMENT
DIVISION OF PURCHASES & SUPPLIES

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

CITY OF FLINT PROPOSAL NO. 21000601

( ~ VEHICLE TOWING AND/OR STORAGE DISPOSAL

Date Posted: 02/09/21

Complete Towing
3401 N. Dort Highway
Flint, MI 48506

(810) 235-1711

P21-601 - VEHICLE TOWINSG AND/OR STORAGE DISPOSAL

Complete Auto and Truck Parts, Inc.




THE FOLLOWING PAGES MUST BE COMPLETED AND INCLUDED WITH SUBMITTAL IN
THE FOLLOWING ORDER.

Purchasing Checklist:

[E/(:.over Sheet

mxhibit A - Qualification of Proposer

[Q@xhibit B - Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility matters
Eﬁixhihit C - Bid Form Submittal

IB/{xhibit D —List of References

mxhibit E - Certificate of Insurance

IE/Exhibit F - Non-Bidder's Response

B/City of Flint, Michigan Affidavit

P21-601 - VEHICLE TOWING AND/OR STORAGE DISPOSAL




H
i

COMPLETE TOWING

February 23, 2021

City of Flint

Finance Department

Division of Purchases and Supplies
1101 S Saginaw Street, Room 203

Flint,

RE:

MI 48502

Request for Proposal No. P21000601
Vehicle Towing and Storage Disposal

Exhibit A and
Additional Information for Proposal

Complete Towing is the best company to provide the services requested. We have all the

facilities, equipment, and personnetl already in place. There will be no start-up delays or
confusion because we have been running an impound yard for over 30 years. In addition to
being skilled and fully capable of managing the towing and storage according to your

requirements we also provide the following services and benefits to the City of Flint and it's
community:

I.

We have staff on duty 24 hours a day for security along with camera surveillance to
protect the vehicles impounded by the City of Flint,
We allow Flint Fire Dept. to use our premises for training:

o Jawsof Life

» Any type of training where cars are needed

¢ We supply the vehicles for them to destroy

* And make them user friendly by removing batteries, gas tanks, and antifreeze -

making sure there are no contaminants leaking on the ground or any fire hazard.

We allow the Flint Police Dept to bring out their advanced accident class so they can
train on the crash vehicles
We allow the Flint Police Dept to bring in their K-9 units for training
We allow the Flint Police Dept the use of our inside hoist whenever it is needed for their
investigation
We offer assistance through our on duty mechanics, with the removal of automobile parts
from evidence vehicles, under the direction of the Officer in charge of the case.
We store equipment at the request of FPD at no charge to the City.

3401 N. Dort Highway * Flint, MI 48508 « Towing (810) 235-1711 - Fax [810) 235-8144
Parts (810} 235-8168 » Toll Free (B88) 235-9100 » www.completetowing.us

Towing ¢ Used parts » Industrial Equipment + Auto & Truck Sales » Parts Locator Sarvice * Storage Containers

24 HOUR TOWING « USED PARTS



8. We assist the impound officer whenever needed
9. We dispose of abandoned motor homes, boats and trailers. We do all the dismantling,
crushing, trucking to the landfill, and absorb the cost.

We feel it is a privilege and appreciate the opportunity to continue to provide this value added
service for the City of Flint. If there are any questions regarding our proposal please call me at
810-235-1711 or email me at admin‘azicompletetowing.us.

Sincerely,
Complete Auto & Truck Parts, Inc.
Complete Towing

PN CTN

Jarhes D. Patton
JP/pb

(This letter is a supplemental attachment to the RFP # 2100061)



EXHIBIT B

Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters

The prospective participant certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

1) Are not presently or proposed to be debarred or suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from federal, state, or local (hereinafter "public"} transactions.

2} Have not within a three-year period preceding this Agreement been convicted of or had a civil
judgment rendered against them for

i Fraud or commission of a criminal offence in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain,
or performing a public transaction or contract under a public transaction,
ii.  Violation of federal or state antitrust laws, or

ii.  Embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruct ion of records, making false
statements or receiving stolen property.

3) Have not within the preceding three years had a public transaction terminated for cause or
default; and

4) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civitly charged by a public entity with
commission of any of the offenses enumerated under the above.,

| understand that a false statement on this certification may be grounds for the rejection of this
proposal or the termination of the award.

James D. Patton, Vice President
Name and Title of Authorized Representative

Complete Auto & Truck Parts, Inc dba Complete Towing

Name of Participant Agency or Firm

N VETGN

Signature ¢t Althorized Representative

2f23/202

Date

{J ! am unable to certify to the above statement. Attached is my explanation.




Complete Towing

EXHIBIT C
Tow Rates/Fee Schedule
81D FORM

It is the intent of the City to seek and evaluate proposal submissions for providing towing
services on a continuous basis 24 hrs./day 7 days/week over a one-year period with the option
to renew an additional two-years upon mutual acceptance of contract parties. Those submitting
proposals are requested to submit pricing for the continuation of said services for the one-year
period and propose additional year's pricing on a separate sheet with business letterhead and
signed by a duly authorized agent or employee of the Proposer, Vehicles will be taken into
custody under MSA 9.1.1952(2), Sec. 257.252, as amended; for vehicles taken under the
parking pravisions of Section 28-1.1 of the Flint City Code; for vehicles disabled for reasons
other than fiat tires or being out of gas; for vehicles involved in police investigations and/or
crime enforcement activities; and for vehicles damaged in an accident to an extent that they
must be towed from the scene and the owner/operator is unable to remove or cause the
vehicle to be removed, and if the owner or operator does not choose a towing service to
remove the vehicle,

The City is requesting vendors to provide a price to tow vehicles, daily rate to store vehicles,
and auction service fees to the City to carry out these tasks. Vendor is to list any additional fees
either on this document or on a separate piece of paper that will be assessed for this service.

The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she has read the specifications for Vehicle Towing
Services - City of Flint and submits the following prices:

RATE PER SERVICE
'DESCRIPTION 2021 2022
Rate to tow a car or light truck $ 65.00 /TOW $ 70.00 /TOW
Rate to tow a heavy duty vehicle | $ 225.00 /TOW $ 225.00 /TOW
(GVWR 7,000 |b. or greater
Rate to tow a motorcycle $  75.00 /TOW $ g8p.o0p /TOW
Rate for Accident Cleanup $ 65.00 /HOURLY $ 70.00 /HOURLY
Included w/tow if no tow if no tow
Additional Information o
Heavy Duty Cleanup for g 250,00/Hourly $ 250.00/Hourly
roll-over, etc. or
excessive man power




Complete Towing

EXHIBIT C
Tow Rates/Fee Schedule
BID FORM
Daily Storage Fee (nottoexceed |$ 20.00 /JDAILY $ 20.00 /DALY
30-days for the City of Flint
abandonment designation)
Additional Information o i
Medium/Heavy Storage $ 45.00/Daily $ 45.00/paily

Rate for auctioneer services {this | § s
fee will be either a flat rate per
vehicle or a percentage {%) of JFLAT RATE PER VEHICLE JFLAT RATE PER VEHICLE
gross ravenue from sales divisible
by the number of vehicles OR OR
auctioned) 2.5% 3.0%

% {PERCENTAGE % (PERCENTAGE

Additional Information

Pleas?a see attachédm

Euctlon Add”endum de'tails.

| Use of two trucks for one twb

IE

65.00EACH pryck

$ __70.00 JEACH rrudk

' Additional information

Heavy

$ 225.00/each truck

$ 225.00/each trudk

Miscellaneous tows would be
towing that is requested by the
City for purposes of moving
vehicles during street paving
Season of emergency snow
removal.

$ 50.0 O-WIEACH

Additional Information

$ s50.00 /EACH |




EXHIBITC

Tow Rates/Fee Schedule
BID FORM

Stated Mandated Fees

1. Abandoned Vehicle Fee collected $ JEACH $ JEACH
from last registered owner.
2. Secretary of State Processing Fee
S JEACH S JEACH
**Should any vehicle be released for . ,
salvage/Auction to the impound N/A - City of Flint|collects all

facility agent, these fees will not be impound fees

assessed as part of the total fee
vailues to the City of Flint.

Additional Information

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND INCLUDED WITH SUBMITTAL:

The undersigned hereby certifies, on behalf of the respondent named in this Certification (the
"Respondent”), that the information provided in this offer submitted to the City of Flint, is
accurate and complete, and that | am duly authorized to submit same. | hereby certify that the
Respondent has reviewed all documents and requirements included in this offer and accept its
terms and conditions.

Cash Discounts will be computed from the date of receipt of invoice. Prices firm unless stated
otherwise by bidder. Delivery can be made in { } days ARO (after receipt of order).

Payment Terms:__Net 30 Fed.ID#4: 38-3383598

(All Freight Terms are considered F.0.B., Prepaid unless otherwise noted by seller)

Company Name (Respondent): Complete Auto & Truck Parts, Inc.
{Printed)

3401 N. Dort Hwy

Address:

City, State & Zip Code: Flint, MI 48506

Phone / Fax Number: 810-235-1711 FAX: 810-235-8144
Email: admin@completetowing.us

Print Name and Title: James D, Patton, Vice-~President

{Authorized Representative) 4 /
z2Z
Signed: %&“ 2B DATE: 2.\

(Authorized Representative)




COMPLETE TOWING
3401 N. Dort Hwy

Flint, MI 48506
AUCTION ADDENDUM
Excerpt from Proposal:
"Auction

An auction shall be held pursuant to MCLA 257.252(a) (9) and 257.252 (d) (6), and 257.252 {g) in order
1o dispose of any vehicles which have not been relcased, redeemed, or declared "abandoned scrap
vehicle" and were towed pursuant to this contract. Any proceeds of sale after the impound facility
towing and storage fees (maximum collectable storage fee may not exceed 30-days for abandoned
vehicle designation) along with auctioneer service fees shall be invoiced and supplied with the list by
VIN and impound number of all vehicles auctioned.”

The auction services we provide after a Flint Police Officer checks the vehicle for eligibility for
auction will include the following:

¢ Place the vehicle in a separate lot for auction

Remove the license plates

Contract with a licensed professional auctioneer

Pay the auctioneer

Schedule the auction on a date agreeable to the City of Flint

Contract for and pay for the advertising in the Flint Journal and on M-Live
Publicize the auction on our website - including a list of vehicles

Provide personnel during the auction to secure the cars from theft or damage
Provide personnel during the auction to assist with bidders questions
Provide personnel for the three days following the auction for release of vehicles
Record and report auction results within 72 hours of completion

® & & » & % P » B

As compensation for these services we agree to accept the terms explained in the proposal. We
will charge the City of Flint the towing fee and the 30 days storage and the auctioneer fee (2.5%
for first year of contract) for each vehicle up to, but not to exceed, the total bid amount each
vehicle sold for at auction.

However; because this RFP is an abrupt deviation from the way these auction proceeds were
handled historically we would just like to point out another method of calculating the fees for
managing these auctions would be to simply bill the City of Flint Sixty Percent (60%) of total
auction proceeds. Either method is acceptable to Complete Towing.

P21-601 - Vehicle towing and/or storage disposal



EXHIBITD

LIST OF REFERENCES: (3) SIMILAR SCOPE OF WORK FROM THE LAST 5 YEARS

Providing the following contact information enables the City of Flint to contact those accounts as
references.

Reference #1:

Company/Municipality: Flint Police Department

Contact Person: Terence Green Title: Chief

Address: 210 E. Fifth St

City: Flint State: MI Zip: _48502
Telephone: _ B10-237-6868 Fax:

Emaik

Type of Project: __Towing and Recovery and Impound Storage and Auction

Project Timeline (Dates): _ 35 Years Budget:

Reference #2:

Company/Municipality: Genesee County Sheriff Department

Contact Person:__Chris Swanson[Rgpgégg Pickell Title:__ Sheriff

Address: 1002 8. Saginaw St

City: Flint State: MI Zip:___ 488503
Telephone: _ _§10-257-3406 Fax:

Email:

Type of Project: _Towing and Recovery and Tmpound Starage

Project Timeline {Dates): 35 years Budget:




EXHIBIT D

LIST OF REFERENCES: {3} SIMILAR SCOPE OF WORK FROM THE LAST 5 YEARS
(continues)

Reference #3:

Company/Municipality: Gain Auto Theft
Contact Person:  Chris Swanson Title: Sheriff

Address: 1002 S Saginaw St

City: Flint . State: _ M1 . . Zip:_4R502

Telephone: __810-257.3422 Fax:
Email:

Type of Project: __ Towing and Recovery Storage and Impound

Project Timeline (Dates): _ 15 years Budget:




EXHIBIT E

A TR (MMDDYYYY)
3CORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE > 211812021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY DR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALYTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

TMPORTANT: H the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, fhe poliny(les) must have ADDITIONAL INGURED provisions or Ds sndorsed,
ff SUBROGATION 13 WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorssment. A statement on
this cariificate doas not confer rights Lo the certificate holder In ileu of such endorsemeni(s).

PRODUCER jﬂm $arsh Bednarsky
o e iz o 002472020
Grand Rapids Ml 49501- el
IMAURERS] AFFORIMNG COVERAGE NAC #
N a_Fremont insurance Company 13994
NSURZD COMPALIT.08 ]
Complete Auto & Truck Parts Inc AUURELD
DBA Complets Towing | NBURERG -
3401 N Dot Hwy INSURBR O :
Fhint MI 48506 BISUNERE :
HSURERF
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1561078707 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED., NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY 8E ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFOROED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN I3 SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS ANG CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED 8Y PAID CLAIMS

e | ¥
R TYPEOF MEURANCE #iti0 vyt POLIGY HUMBER RS | Ry LNATS
A X | COMMERGIAL GENENAL LIABRITY Y | ¥ [ GPP 0482035 50/2020 | BZ021 | pacH OCCURRENCE $ 2,000,000
| cvmmsace [ X | occun | PREMISES (€a occurrance} | § 100,000
S MED EXP [Ary one parssn) $ 5,000
| PEASOHAL § ADV iNuRY | 3 2,000,000
GENL AGGAEGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGOREGATE $4,000,000
%] 77 proe l I
| A jpoucy]  Lwgr | toc PRODUCTS - COMPROP AGG | § 4,060 000
OTHER: s
A [ AuTomoseE LNITY Y | ¥ [carcozssis 5302020 | 53012021 | DIl BRGLE UMIT 43 000,000
X | ANy Mo BOORY INJURY [Par porpun | 3
| ownen SCHEDULED -
|| adtos ceny aUTo8 SOONY INIURY {Per accidenl)} §
X X | HOH-OVWNED | PROFERTY DAMAGE s
L™ | auToSs oney AUTOE ONLY r[ﬂ;m\ﬂ
$
| |umsrsaLan | | oooum EACH DCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LnA CLARMS MADE AGGREGATE ]
[ 1§ RETEMTIONS 3
A |WORKERS COMPENSATION WCP 0020073 sr30f2020 | S30iz02 ] ﬁ] aE | | 2,{”'
AND EMPLOYRRE LIABILITY YN
ANYPROPRIETORPARTHERAXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 5 100,000
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUCED? [:I NiA
(Mandatory in NH) EL OMEASE-EA mowgf 5 100,000
N yns, describe under
SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow EL DISTASE - POLICY LIMT | § $00,000
A | Gen " CPP 0082035 82020 | S/002029 §0,000

ORSCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS | VEHICLES [ACGRD 101, Addlionsl Remarks Schedula, may by sttsched if mors Epace is regwired)

Garage Keepers Legal Liabllity coverage Includes $2 500 comgroMmlvo and colision deductibles.

CHy of Flint, and including afl electod end appointed officials, » enwl;zeel and voluntaers, g boards, commissiona and/or authorities and thelr bosrd
memoers, empioyeas and voluntesrs are considered additional insured;s with respects to general and aulo Babidity coverage as long as required within a wrilten
contract. Coverage (s primary and non-contributory as i applies to ganeral liabiity,

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

RFP ¥P21000601 SHOULU ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE ORLIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Cng of Flint
11

1 South Saginaw Street
Flint Ml 48502 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

B Ry

© 19882015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights rassrved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD namae and logo sre registerad marks of ACORD



EXHIBITF ___ DOES NOT APPLY

NON-BIDDER'S RESPONSE
VENDORS NAME:

For the purpose of facilitating your firm’s response to our invitation to bid, the City of Flint is interested in
ascertaining reasons for prospective bidder’s failure to respond to “Invitations to Bid”. If your firm is
not responding to this bid, please indicate the reason(s) by checking any appropriate item(s) below and
return this form to the above address.
We are not responding to this “Invitation to Bid” for the following reason(s):
ltems or materials requested not manufactured by us or not available to our company.
Our items and/or materials do not meet specifications.
Specifications not clearly understood or applicable (too vague, too rigid, etc.).
Quantities too Small.

Insufficient time allowed for preparation of bid.

Incorrect address used. Our correct mailing address is:

- Qur branch / division handles this type of bid. We have forwarded this bid on to them but
for the future the correct name and mailing address is:

OTHER:

Thank you for your participation in this bid.




FOR CORPORATION
STATE OF Michigan

COUNTY OF __Genesee -
James D, Patton being duly sworn, deposes and says that
she/hefthey
i Vice-President of Complete Auto & Truck Parts, Inc.
{Official Title} {Name of Corporation)

a corporation duly organized and doing business under the laws of the State of
Michigan

the corporation making the within and foregoing bid; that they executed said bid in behalf of said
corporation by

authority of its Board of Directors; that said bid is genuine and not sham or collusive and is not made in the
interests of or on behalf of any person not herein named, and that they have not and said bidder has not
directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other person or corporation to refrain from bidding; that they

have not and said bidder has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure to themselves or to said
corporation an advantage over other bidders.

Subscribed and sworn to before me at Complete Auto & Truck | insaid County and State,

this 23 dayof February ,AD. 20 21 ,

*Notary Public,"Genésee County, Michigan
My Commission expires_ March 30  ,2025




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: JUN 2 3 202

ADOPTED:

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO SPYGLASS FOR TECHNOLOGY EXPENSE MANAGEMENT CONSULTING

WHEREAS, the Information Systems division agreed to an audit of the City’s primary
telecommunications service accounts to seek cost recovery, service elimination, and cost reduction
recommendations. Per the audit agreement, fees are applicable only for those recommendations
the City chooses to implement. The applicable fees for recommendations implemented is 50% of
any cost recovery and 12 months of any service elimination or cost reduction savings.

The initial audit revealed $846,105.24 of potential annual savings. Phase 1 investigation,
coordinated between SpyGlass and the Information Systems division, has identified $571,570.56
of immediately actionable savings. Further research is needed to verify the remaining potential
savings.

The Information Systems division recommends The SpyGlass Group LLC, 25777 Detroit Road, Suite
400, Westlake, OH 44145, be awarded the bid for technology expense management consulting in
an amount not to exceed $846,105.24, dependent on realized savings, for FY2022.

Account Number Account Name Amount
636-228.100-850.000 Communications $846,105.24
FY2022 GRAND TOTAL $846,105.Z4

IT 15 RESOLVED, that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all things necessary to enter
into a contract with The SpyGlass Group, LLC to provide technology expense management
consulting services for FY2022, pending budget adoption, for an amount not to exceed
$846,105.24.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Shelbi traver
Angels Wheeler (Jun 162021 9526 E0T) $heloi Frayer Lfun 1%, 5021 1133 £07T)
Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Shelbi Frayer, Chief Financial Officer
FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:
CLYDE D EDWARDS
CLYDE D EDWARDS Jiun 15,2621 1437 EDT:
Clyde Edwards, City Administrator Kate Fields, City Council President

Admiinistration 03/06/2020



PRESENTED:

RESOLUTION NO.;

ADOPTED:

APPROVED AS TO PURCHASING:

Catittontier Mumiby

Cheistopher Wimby Lun 15, 2021 15:10E0T

Christopher Mumby, Interim Purchasing Manager

Ademinisiration 03/06/2026



CITY OF FLINT

STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’S DATE: 06/14/2021
BID/PROPOSAL#H

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Spyglass Project

PREPARED BY Monique Cole, Information Services
(Please type name and Department)

VENDOR NAME:

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

Spyglass is a telecommunications auditing firm. We're requesting approval of the Spyglass Project,
which will analyze the City’s primary telecommunications service accounts to seek cost recovery,
service elimination and cost reduction recommendations.

We're seeking approval from Council to implement the immediately actionable savings in the amount
of $571,570.56 which will produce a one time fee to the City of Flint equal to that amount. We would
like to implement the aforementioned savings on 7/1/21. Given that the city spends over $1500/day
on these completely unused services we would like to act as quickly as possible.

In addition, we are seeking approval to research the remaining savings associated with the project
not to exceed a total amount of $846,105.24 annually including what we plan to implement on
7/1/21.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [X] NO [ ] If NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Grant
Dept. Name of Account Account Number Code Amount

636-228 | Communictions 100-850.000 $571,570.56

FY21 GRAND TOTAL $571,570.56

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES [ ] NO [[] REQUISITION NO: 21-0004713

Author: IMcClane-2020




CITY OF FLINT

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: Date:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [X] NO [
(If ves, please indicate how many years for the contract) 3 YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR tACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal)

BUDGET YEAR 1
BUDGET YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3
OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e., collective bargaining):

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELFCT): @ APPROVED I:l NOT APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:\UJ&Y D X Jeff Keen, IT Director

{PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE)

Author: IMeClane-2020



SpyGlass Snapshot Audit Agreement

This agreement, effective as of the later of the dates of signature helow {*Effsctive Date"), is betwaen City of FHnt, Michigan
{*Company™}, and The SpyGlass Group, LLC, an Ohio limited liability company {"Auditor”).

1. Primary Audit Services. Company is engaging Auditor as an independent contractor to analyze its primary telecommunications
service accounts (Voice, Data, Internet, Cloud Services and Mobility/Cellular) to seek cost recovery, service elimination and cost
reduction recommendations. Company will provide Auditor with the materials required to perform its analysis and Auditor will
conduct a Kickoff meeting with Company to review the materials provided and introduce Auditor's personnal assignad to the project.
Auditor will deliver the recommendations to Company at a Summary of Findings meeting, implement recommendations that
Company elects for Auditer to implement, and deliver a complete telecommunications inventory to Company,

While Auditor is performing its analysis, Company will not make changes or perform internal cost reduction analysis with respect to
provider accounts which Company has included within the scope of Auditor's review.

2. Fees. Company will pay Auditor the applicable fee set forth below ONLY for Auditor recommendations implemented within twelve
{12) months of Auditor delivering the recommendation to Company:

*  50% of any "Cost Recovery”, as defined below

» 12 times any "Service Elimination Savings®, as defined below

+ 12 times any "Cost Reduction Savings”, as defined below

Notwithstanding anything else herein to the contrary, Company and Auditor agree that any elected recommendations resulting in
Auditor fees $75,000 and under shall be paid in accordance with Section 2 of this Agreement. Any recommendations rasulting in
Auditor fees that excead $75,000 shall be subject to City Council approval,

“Cost Recovery” is any refund, credit or compensation received by Campany relating to past services or charges,

“Service Efimination Savings” is any monthly cost reduction received by Company relating to canceltation of any service, including
monthly usage cost reduction (calculated as the average of the last 2 months of usage costs associated with the cancelled service).

"Cost Reduction Savings® is any monthly cost reduction received by Company relating 1o the modification, consolidation or
negotiation of any sefvice, account or contract, including post discount usage rate improvement (caiculated as the (a) decrease in
post discount per unit pricing reatized by Gompany for any service, times (b) the average of Company's last two (2) months usage
levels measured in such units for the modified service).

3. Invoicing and Payment. Fees for Cost Recovery are due as a one-ime payment within 30 days of verification that Company
has been issued the refund, credit or compensation resulting in such fees, However, fees for Service Elimination Savings and Cost
Reduction Savings are due in two (2) instaliments, the first of which is due within thity (30) days after venfication that the
cancellation or other activity resulting in the Service Elimination Savings or Cost Reduction Savings has baen compisted, and the
second of which is due within thirty {30) days after July 1, 2021, The amount of the first instaliment will be equal fo the amount of
Service Elimination Savings or Cost Reduction Savings, as applicable, that Company will realize after implementation through June
30, 2021. The amount of the sacond instailment will be equal to the remainder of fees owed to Auditor as calcutated under this
Agreement. In no event, will both installments together be greater than 12 times the Service Elimination Savings and Cost
Reduction Savings as provided for in Section 2 hereof.

4. Confidential Information. Auditor shall keep confidential and shall not divuige to any other person or entity who is not a director,
officer or employee of Company, during the term of this Agreement or theraafter, any of the business secrets or other confidential
information regarding Company which information has been recelved or become known to Auditor in the course of its consulting
services hereunder and which has not otherwise become public knowledge; provided, however, that nothing in this Agresment shall
preciude Auditor from disclosing information (2} to parties retained to perform services for Company, o (b) as may be required by
law, including the Michigan Freedom of Information Act. Company shall keep confidential and shall not divulga to any other person
or entity who is not a director, officer or employee of Auditor, during the term of this Agreement or theraafter, any of the business
secrets ar other confidential information regarding Auditor which has not otherwise become public knowledge including, without
limitation, Auditor's consulting services pricing structure, method of perfarming such consulting services and any of the details of
this Agreement; provided, however, that nothing in this Agreemant shall preciude Company from disclosing information as may be
required by law including the Michigan Freedom of Information Act.

5. Miscellansous. This agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Michigan, without regard to principles of conflicts of law.
and may be executed by facsimile and simullanecusly in multiple counterparts. Company agrees that Auditor does not warranty the
overall performance, Company satisfaction, or data accuracy of any telecommunications related carrier, provider, software
manufacturer or vendor at any time whatscever during or after the term of this agreement. Each person signing this agreement on
behalf of a party represents that he or she has been duly authorized to sign this agreement and to bind the party on whose behalf
this agreement is being signed by that signatory. NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR INCIDENTAL,
CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST PROFITS OR BUSINESS
INTERRUPTION, WHETHER SUCH LIABILITY IS ASSERTED ON THE BASIS OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE. EVEN
IF EITHER PARTY HAS BEEN WARNED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF ANY SUCH LOSS OR DAMAGE IN ADVANCE. THE PRIOR



SENTENCE SHALL NOT IN ANY WAY LIMIT AUDITOR'S LIABILITY TO THE COMPANY FOR DIRECT DAMAGES RELATED TO
AUDITOR'S NEGLIGENT RECOMMENDATIONS OR NEGLIGENT WORK IN PERFORMING THIS ENGAGEMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parlies hereto have executed this agreement as of the Effective Date.

COMPANY

City of Flint, Michigan
CLYDE D EDRARIS

Sigﬂature: CiovGEDWRDS Fqr 30,050 B2 11 100

Print Name: __Clyde Edwards

Approved as to Form;

Tlhalsn

kI S U

Angela Wheeler
Chief Legal Officer

AUDITOR

The SpyGlass Groun, Llfiied by:

Signature. l ;ﬂﬂc M. luﬂtﬂé
OTBIZE206BAGED

Print Name: Edward M. DeAngelo

Date:  4/2/2021




wawaEy PNy 1oysdeug SIRI9AA% SUL U PAUAR SR JOURMY 41 BUP AuRdiuo] Ayl UFAMISY (EOUAPIILO $ (3 J0/PUR SHERUNIOP BAIRIIOSSE ALE DU HOOUMIOM SIY3 LIYIM PSARILGS Ualirkucyur oY) Aujeluapguo?

- & iy -
i 89 LLLVEL'LS j:sBulaeg seap ¢
- b = -,
95°045°1.5$  88°0£9°'2¥$ :sBulaeg
Papasy st ARBUOHOUN) J} dANEWIBIE JadeBd ansing Jo B39 [RIUED SUCRED0) UABMIS] SOIABD 108UUGT O) pasn annes pajenbiuz puz sasuadxg frsro'zaLs GLEOS'ELS sunast) Bojeuy
papesu SI Aleucoun; i aaewBle adeays ansing Jo solas [a3uery Burauasaguoa capia Joj pasn AJIEDLOISI 92IAI95 RaIRRDILLE Pug Balsuadxy 88'0LT'CLES v BEP'6E 149 NASI
wod Jo ‘Raued 'dasy 0 Jaylaym auLIalap 01 (S)au yaseasey palEIp UBYM pRsaMSUBLN BLi pue aBesn punOqING OU SABY SaUIM 0529628 S8/89'vZ8 saur] auoydeia ] SAISE30XT g pasnun
U010y papustiiosay anssy sBulaeg |2nuuy sBuAeg A|uciy Apunpodde) uoBMIlgS aMARS

sqe} snojaald Uo SUOISIDEP BYet PUR YIRS - SWISY LY JUDBHD

Aewunsg mmc_u:_n,__u_u_& SUONIRIIUNWIWIOIB|D L




weusesiBy IIBNY 0usdeug $se)HAS 3Us Ul PBLISP SE JOKPNY BY) PUB AUBCWOD) 8L} LIBSANEY [EAUBPEUGD SI Sajy JO/PUE SIVALINIOP PAIRIDOSSE AU PUB HOOGHIOM S1} UIGIM PRUIBIUGS USIBUION! 8y ) -AieiuspyuDr

vZ'501°978$  11°805°0.$ :sBulaes jeguajod

{enuuy Arjuogy

{33uRD J0 439 0) 10U JO JBYIBLM BUILIEISP O} 81NYES) JO 8Sh oueasey UGHIUN) $SAUISNG 8 BABY Jou ABLU JBU S8:MES) |BLIGHED LIBRIOD SEIIASE SuI0g 00v8Z IS 05'P098 SBINEES SSIBHA
[82UED JO Caay 0] JaUJeUM SUILLBIBP 0] {5}8D1ASR LRRaseH edwes Yuow Z Guunp g1ED Jo “jxa) "abesn punagine pajiul SARY Sa01AB( SL'6P6'SLS £F'ZoLLE SOMAI(] SSSIRINA SAISER0XT
Javues Jo dasy O] JaUIBYM SUILLIDISP 0} (S)edinep UoiBasey sdwes yuow Z Buunp eiep 0 1xs1 a6esSN PUNCGING CU BABY SHIINBQ YLLES' 8% M- SEUABE SSS[BIAA DASAUR
182U JO daay O} JBUIRUM SUIMLIRIBN O {SIUONDBULCD Ldieasay APAISILRICT JRUIRIY| JO S93INoS Bldiinw Seu uoneso] sifuig 91'6¢9'0S gy iTLLS 18LISU| BASSBOXT
159423 J0 dosy 0} JBLIBUM BUILISISPD O] {SILONDAUUOS Yaieasey azerd w1 seifiolowas) JOLC O) BN SAISSEIXE Bg ABl $iImax 2280128 1261918 SUGNSBULIOD BIEY) SNOBURIBISIY
papeaU $1 AUBUONIUN 3 BAEUIBIE Jadeayo ansind Jo adinas [EOURD SUONEIO] UBDMIaE S321AaD 1DBUUOS O PAST 821AJaS paenbiue pue aAasuadxs YZ'srL'yoLs LLBTLELS s3n2u17) Bopuy
laaueD Jo desy o JBiiatM BulLuBlap o} {s}ebieyd Yairasay panowe) Buied $80IASS JBUIL O} 8NP BAISSBOXR aq Aew sabiryD/sanniag oeores 00°02% SUORBLILIS SNOALRIIERSIN
J@oLED JC daay O] JOU J0 JALPUM BUILITIaP 0) AUNER] O 95N UDIESSay Aessadau ag Jabuo) ou Aew syooq aucyd ioj shunss 3 Buisiaapy 89°252'5% FLBEYS sBuns g Suisipeapy
2e4 84} 90Np8L JO 'fBoURs 'doay o) JayiRyM SUILLRIAR O {5)BUE UDIEesay siapinoid &g paanbay ag Jou Aew saa) oMU @SN Wi 3 joU ABW SBUr 9¢°ZLICS £O'LES 5394 # 33U 10, pue safueys sun a1
jeouRY 10 dady 0} J0L JO JBIFSLUM SUNLIAIBP €} AINIE3Y JO BSN LOIBSSaY Buip{ifig aL LI @M 3Y} U SILENSL AIBSSI0RULIN SABY SBLY| BLIOS 00 oBtS 00'0vs BONRUBILIEI BIAA
SNSRI UQ PISEQ SIVIAIBS FEUS PUB APNIS DL} WIOMe IUWN|OA IR0 LIO PISBY BAIS580XE 84 ABLU SIBULBYD BLifed Jo Jadwny [T aarad 8L'L6LS AIgeleas NI BVION / fHd
uonouny J) saleuia)e Jadesyd snsind Jo edines [sauer) JBUIOUR 0] DiBAJD; OF J8GLINU BLO LY SHES SMO|E 12y} 3:NIRsS 9e1Z2' 18 8L HOLS pIEAIOS [[22) 2I0WaY
13Uy ) aAjeLBYE ladesiy SNSING 10 2AAIRS [PDURD Buinuaisiuod aspia oy pasn ARauoisiy aciaas pajenbiue pue aaisuadxg /80LT°ELLS Y HEF8$ g NOSI
pod Jo ‘paueo ‘desy 01 IBYIBUM BUILIEIEP 0 (S)au yJEasay eoe)d u SIB0{oULIRN JAYIG O BNP SNISSBIXG BY ABWL ING [EUONOUN) B8 SHUT ZE00L1TS 92°85L' L8 S8UI] HAISSHIXT
vod 10 ‘[9RuBD “deay Ol JaYIBUM BUIWIRIEP O) (S)au Yaseasey palRIp UsyM pausmsuBUn BUl pue abasn puURGaInG o Basy SBLM TV LTRZSES 52 Z0F 628 S8UI7 pAsNUN

sbumes [enuuy  sBunes fppuow Aunuodd voneululg 831AI8G

UOHIY BRPUBLILINIIY

anss|

aimonas ale) paocnpa: Juawsidun pue ajesoben
RUNIANAS 3)BJ paonpa; Juswaldus pue alesoban
BININAS BB PRONPS) Juatleldul pue ajenobay
upasd ensind pUB JOHS 1991100

1paso ansind puE j04A 198100

ey ansind pue soines eRsdnp sjeLILEg
2IMONJIS NI pasNP2) jJusws|dus pue slenoban
1p212 BnsInd PUE SaXE) BIBUKAIT

sE) snolrald Uo SUOIS|IBP SNBIL PUR YIIL3ISAY - SIIDJ| UOIIY JUaKD

SHIBWLDUDG 195801 SANSAWOS Pasoxa ($)aje: Juauing
SHIBUUSURY 19EW BANTEdWoD paaoxa (S)a)el sl
SHIBEWYIUB] 13%ELW aAlnadWoD paaoxs (s)a)es juauny)
JawesJBe paoenuos Jad Gullq JoU SaDARg

smojie yue) uey sabeusing asew Bulllg ieieD
SI9LIB3 J0/UR SIUNSSSR BIAIMWL Ui Bullq sdimeg
SIBWLIUSG DARLICWOD LiM BUY 10 IO {S)aley

sexe; Builpa Alsnoauons sjunsaoy

08°Z22°8$
Lig: T
gaL
cal
$9°6Z¢5
yo08ES
025¢e'cTs
0g'pees

06'9228
LEPPE
asi
aslt
FAF P4
FARE
09'696'L$
06°Z5%

Buidlig SSBIIAA BAISSEIXT
Buplig aoursic) Buon eaisseoxy
Buidiig IR BAISSBOXT)

ssau3 Guyig

sabieyoing eaxs

Hugng eun seadng

Buislg L ansseoxy

xe|]

WORDY PAPUBLULELOIHY

BNngs]

sBuARS |eruuy

sfumesg Alyiioy

Apunpoddo uonganpay 1500

Arewwung sbBuipuiy JIpny suoiIE2IUNWWO29|3}

Sway| uonay ssejnidg




RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: JUN 2 3 1

ADOPTED:

BY THE MAYOR:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING LIGHTHOUSE INSURANCE GROUP
TO PROVIDE THE CITY OF FLINT WITH WORKERS COMPENSATION
EXCESS POLICY FOR THE PERIOD 7/1/2021-6/30/2022

WHEREAS, Lighthouse Insurance Group. the City’s insurance broker solicited proposals for
Excess Worker's Compensation coverage. Lighthouse Insurance Group recommends the
selection of Midwest Employers Insurance Company at the cost of $102,846.00; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Finance recommends retaining Lighthouse Insurance Group to
provide the City with excess workers compensation insurance coverage through Midwest
Employers Insurance Company. The policy will cover the period of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022
at the cost of $102,846.00. The policy maintains the same coverage as the prior year; and

IT IS RESOLVED, that the appropriate City officials are authorized to enter into a contract with
Lighthouse Insurance Group to provide the City with excess workers compensation insurance
coverage through Midwest Employers Insurance Company at a premium cost amount not to
exceed $102,846.00 for the period beginning 7/1/2021 to 6/30/2022. F unding for these services
will come from account 677-174.851-955.000.

APPROVED AS TO FORM; APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Saelly Baver
zeta Wheeler (un 18, 7671 1218 EDT) Shetb: Foayes (Jun 167021 1103 EDT
Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Shelbi Frayer, Chief Financial Officer
CLYDE D EDWARDS
CLYDE DEDWARDS fun 17, 2021 12:33 DT}
Clyde Edwards, City Administrator Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

CITY COUNCIL:

Kate Fields, Council President



AN ALERA GROUP COMPANY

Workers Compensation Insurance Proposal
Prepared For

City of Flint

EFFECTIVE 7/1/2021707/1/2022
(EXCESS WORKERS COMPENSATION)



Illuw"'

Lighthouse, An Alera Group Company

PAs COMDT

=5 ondusty

nany Industry 5¢

soecialized coverag

T2



Named Insureds

L ocation Schedule

Loc# Bldg# | Address State | Zip

SO0 oo 1101 S Sayi Al 48502
JOC02Z | CO007 2ICE ki A1 L8507
00003 pi 48502
CO004 | oot 1525 ML K 48502
00005 34072 W 45502
00006 02 W2 St

00007

GO0 ] e W Plars
00008 | 00001 I3 3
COCCS | 0o 202 B Atharto
GOO10 000 4500 N Dort |

COoH 00001 G-4652

48504
48506

4B507




Workers Compensation

PART 1 WORKERS COMPENSATIGN STATE INFORMATION

State

kAT
il

PART 2 EMPLGYERS LIABILITY INFORMATION

Limnit

Coverage

As Reguired

Dolicy Limit

1000006

-Fach Empl

1000000

RATING INFORMATION

State

Class Code

Exposu re

Categories, Duties, CEassmcations

wA 5509 Streat or Road 991,04
[k GE00 G or Drivars 743, 2&)3
bl o819 Gas Main or Connections 591,047
At TE20 i V734,33
bl 7539 4519 ﬂ
hA 7%

b FI20

M 2392

Mi BEIG

P 25820

Mt G015 289104
5, 94072 252566

Q410

1,000,098

[»]

Sewaye E}u;}o_,ﬂ Blant Opear

bt 7HE80 D34 5354
TOTAL PAYROLL $24,776,159
This proposalis s sumirnation of the Bmits terms, coverages. and conditions which ar

il igsued policy



Namad insured

Premium Summary

Coverage Carrier Expiring Renewal
Premium Premium
urance Company S92 000 3102 846

04151

d premiums ;

This insurance proposal is based upon your insurance history and the information that you have provided, It is
your responsibility to review each itern to make sure that you have sl the coverages that you need, and that the
limits of liability are appropriate.

Underwriting Notes

Payment Plans

LS
wA

suired O

Minium Pramigrn B;




Electronic Delivery Supplement

SEyour insurancs

conrection with n

i DRDEer O

E] WETHDRAWAL OF CONSENT OF ELECTR’ONFC DELIVER’Y

& HIrHis, terms, Coverad




Agreement and Acceptance

RETURNTOTH

FGUD.CC
Groue Comps

3

o rm
Lightho
i I'e

T
jolu R Gil 4

LT ALIOn




Cyber Liability Quiz

What is your Internet Privacy and/or Security Risk?

Take this quick quiz to determine your level of risk.

=l

HTIDers,

4

@S 10 Ccom

suntabil

e content of w

ainud party?




for individuals and families S

it of Lighthaotes, A sdera ity o

. Life lRsurance g o take adbeantage of gur bife burance Teeview & Acdil
o Dotuen of Prommioee Life sraninoe Progeam fres of charge, A evalt OFY O e DS Al gt

brspatoveent, Bifer vy

APlitics

o Dhinabiiiy Incorne Feotoeation
= Lorggterm (are i

o Lo oo Roview and Al

Frograim WA Tt o L

s lacdivichua! Mortgogo Pay off in d

Lvent of Death and chyjective reviey

WhLhy edirent

CrBE0He ey the T

i bl

for business owners :
. ) , thigrafore vee
o Businesys Continuation [ty
{late and Disatality insurance)
o Koy Person Coverage (bife and
Crzabilry Insurance)
 Rebt Coverages o Life Insurance
Recppred by Bank
o Estate Analyziz - Lega

s Eyecutivoe Chaener Keoemcr Aokt

it e

o Truess

Program
o Volurntary Produns

2 padie

ANVS A0 Lol LD roe D your neecls e e arad

Tyinaes GF cornbainond oy
sarancer angd Paooutive Boneiils teaim
of the hfe inauranos vy ng
eun L msre Hhan 30 g e cariorns, weo s
alternatiy
L B e

resormrmes i Gol

Sance over 80 percent of e in
atierris ddudes Loy Guanpar e promia s, incon.
LR renaton, thos revig e s

sroviding peace of trand aod protection far e

5 Ct priveide Hhe AN

TR PO e REnE T Eer

IR FTNSISTE R

Hopdio iy (et

1 olan

wtarnce policies don f live un 1o

SIEHIAN

=

Trem sus valus iy

AR AR S R VR WAS AN S STSTH

Kirn Dicrmar
Business Development Manager
016.493.6901
KDitrmar@lighthousegroup.com

This proposal is a swrmmation of the limits, terms, coverages. and conditions all ¢
3

which are supersedsd by the actual issued policy




Lighihouses porsanalized andd iInndvative approncs o rh
3 I =

over chanaging worid of heaiths arc allows

For your Brasmess Lo keep moving toryeard, By lev sy vl or ol resources, e oral

loyvees degire.

the planyou and your emo

COMPLIANCE TECHNDLOGY

it Ao, Fimok

revbeess B

AN T . £
ISR -

L B BT 2 A Y]

H-carrwve e
o Vantable Mo
o ACA Rrgrartineg - TS ESTTy

o BEOMT Asasran

HR SUPPORT WELLKESS

+ o D Bt osouoos

. w0 » Lonsulting/lesinn

. o dropHornenationf g ning
o Trazang R AGINTARGe

O sraff b

MEDICARE/INDIVIDUALS

Crred ateareal Bedin iy,

Fawri b Coanse,

tevcdpweci ol M O

EMPLOYEE COMMUNICATION

cowfivg B LA Upedates
Bt Catang ¢ Blectromic &t

B O

10

This proposal is 3 summation of the lirmits, terms, co mrages. and conditions all of which are supsrseded by tha actual issued poloy.



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE: June 15, 2021

Agenda Item: Excess Workers Compensation Insurance Proposal from Midwest Employers
Insurance Company for the City of Flint for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022

Prepared By: V. Foster, Department of Finance

Background/Summary of Proposed Action: The City of Flint's current Excess Workers

Compensation insurance policy expires on June 30, 2021. The City is utilizing its insurance
broker Lighthouse Group (formerly known as Lake Agency) to bid and negotiate an Excess
Workers Compensation Insurance Policy for the City for the time period of 7/1/2021-6/30/2022.

The City's current provider, Midwest Employers Insurance Company, submitted a quote in the
amount of $102,846. Travelers Insurance Company and Safety National Insurance Company
declined to bid.

Based on the bid results, Lighthouse is recommending the City' Midwest Employers Insurance
Company, to be the provider of the excess workers compensation policy in the amount of
$102,846.

Financia! Implications:

Budgeted Expenditure? X Yes No Please explain if no:

Account No.: 677-174-851-955.000

Other Implications (i.e., collective bargaining); None.

Staff Recommendation; It is the recommendation of the Department of Finance to retain the
Lighthouse Group as the provider for the City's excess workers compensation insurance and
retain Midwest Employers Casualty Company as the City of Flint's excess workers
compensation carrier for a total price of $102,846 for the period of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022.

Sralbs Fraquer
Staff Person: V. Foster Approva[:smibs Frayer {Jim 16, 7021 11:63 EDT:
Vickie Foster Shelbi Frayer

Interim Chief Financial Officer



RESOLUTION NO.:

presenTED: SUN 2 3 2021

ADOPTED:;

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RECOGNITION OF ADDITIONAL FUNDS FROM THE 2017
JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG)

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

The City of Flint has received interest from the 2017 Justice Assistance Grants, also known as JAG, in
the amount of $89.64.

The Department of Justice requires that interest eamed on these grants be used for the project
that was established through the acceptance of the grants. The revenue and appropriations are to be
recognized in the following accounts:

Revenue Expense
296-301.601-538.000 FDOJ17JAG $89.64  296-301.601-713.000 FDOJI7JAG $89.64

BE IT RESOLVED, That City Council is authorized to recognize the interest earned from the 2017
Justice Assistance Grants: and therefore

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the $85.64 in additional revenue from the aforementioned
Justice Assistance Grants be recognized and appropriation in like amount be made to the appropriate
JAG accounts.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
ety Bauer
Angein Whesher { Jun 15 2021 Ho11 EDT! Sheihi Frayer:ijun ;é,‘f:}u 147 EDT:
ngela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Shelbi Frayer, Chief Financial Officer
ADMINISTRATION: CITY COUNCIL:

CINVEE D ED Sidun 38 02

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator Kate Fields, City Council President

PIAREDT




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM

TODAY'S DATE: 06/14/2021
8I1D/PROPOSAL#
AGENDA TEM TITLE: 2017 JAG Grant Earned Interest

PREPARED BY: Rick Johnson, Police Department

VENDOR NAME: Flint Township
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The Flint Police Department is asking that interest In the amount of $89.64 from the 2017 JAG Grant
be recognized and that the revenue and Appropriation be set-up in the appropriate JAG Grant accounts.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Reimbursable grant

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [ | NO (F NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: Interest earned from
budgeted grant.

Dept. Name of Account Account Number Grant Gode Ameount
Police | Revenue 296-301.601-538.000 FDOJITIAG $89.64
Police | Overtime 296-301.601-713.000 FDOJI7JAG $89.64

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES [] NO X REQUISITION NO:

Bk Joiion
ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: itk oohass tho 18 30203 T3 507, Date:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES[] NO[X
{If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract)

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (L.e., collective bargaining): None

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): [ APPROVED []  NOT APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: "eeoea 08 e

Yerence Green, Chief of Police

Sioyce McClone ~COF 02-01-20



$39.41

. $21.56
2017 JAG GRANT (2017-DJ-BX-0071) Geant Period 10116 19 9-30-29 $14.31
14.36

CFDAMB.m-EdurdBymoanﬂdemumgmn ‘?EE»’

14.31 - 14981°
TH3/20 Clly of Fint Ovartime Y
TRA0 Cly of Fint Tralning 0800
TIZN20 Chy of Fint Training ~$40.00
2320 Chy of Fint Teaining -380.00
TIRRN20 Chy of Pint Training ~480.00
TI23/20 Cly of Fint Training ~750.00
TI23/20 Cly of Fivgt Training -800.00
T/2320 Clty of Fint Equipment 217
TRE320 Cly of Fint Training -1,008.00
TRY20 Chy of Fiint Treining -1,008.00
/23720 Chy of Fint Tralning 1,120,438
TI2320 Cly of Fiint Equipment -3,140.00
L

Towl FY-2/ HNeRTme v,  aomeo



